PRINTED: 09/07/2022 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-0391

A35040 B. W. NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER AVANTARA MOUNTAIN VIEW (X4) ID SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES	MNG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	s. e
AVANTARA MOUNTAIN VIEW (X4) ID SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) F 000 INITIAL COMMENTS A recertification health survey for compliance with 42 CFR Part 483, Subpart B, requirements for Long Term Care facilities, was conducted from 6/26/22 through 6/29/22. Avantara Mountain View was found not in compliance with the following requirements: F657, F658, F686, F761, and F880. A complaint health survey for compliance with 42 CFR Part 483, Subpart B, requirements for Long Term Care facilities, was conducted from 6/26/22 through 6/29/22. Areas surveyed included quality	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY) Resident 7 care plan has been updated to reflect the discontinuation of serving the peanut butter and jelly sandwich as a snack on 06/28/2022. Resident 49 care plan has been updated to reflect the resident's noncompliance of oxygen use at time: Resident 49 care plan has been updated to reflect the resident's noncompliance of oxygen use at time: Resident 49 care plan has been updated to reflect the resolution of the smoking management focused care plan completed on 07/14/2022. All residents ar at risk. All resident care plans will be reviewed and revised as needed to ensure they reflect the current care needs no later than July 28, 2022.	(X5) COMPLETION DATE July 28, 2022
AVANTARA MOUNTAIN VIEW (X4) ID PREFIX (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) F 000 INITIAL COMMENTS A recertification health survey for compliance with 42 CFR Part 483, Subpart B, requirements for Long Term Care facilities, was conducted from 6/26/22 through 6/29/22. Avantara Mountain View was found not in compliance with the following requirements: F657, F658, F686, F761, and F880. A complaint health survey for compliance with 42 CFR Part 483, Subpart B, requirements for Long Term Care facilities, was conducted from 6/26/22 through 6/29/22. Areas surveyed included quality	9 R ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY) Resident 7 care plan has been updated to reflect the discontinuation of serving the peanut butter and jelly sandwich as a snack on 06/28/2022. Resident 49 care plan has been updated to reflect the resident's noncompliance of oxygen use at time: Resident 49 care plan has been updated to reflect the resident's noncompliance of oxygen use at time: Resident 49 care plan has been updated to reflect the resolution of the smoking management focused care plan completed on 07/14/2022. All residents ar at risk. All resident care plans will be reviewed and revised as needed to ensure they reflect the current care needs no later than July 28, 2022.	July 28, 2022
(X4) ID PREFIX (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) F 000 INITIAL COMMENTS A recertification health survey for compliance with 42 CFR Part 483, Subpart B, requirements for Long Term Care facilities, was conducted from 6/26/22 through 6/29/22. Avantara Mountain View was found not in compliance with the following requirements: F657, F658, F686, F761, and F880. A complaint health survey for compliance with 42 CFR Part 483, Subpart B, requirements for Long Term Care facilities, was conducted from 6/26/22 through 6/29/22. Areas surveyed included quality	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY) Resident 7 care plan has been updated to reflect the discontinuation of serving the peanut butter and jelly sandwich as a snack on 06/28/2022. Resident 49 care plan has been updated to reflect the resident's noncompliance of oxygen use at time: Resident 49 care plan has been updated to reflect the resolution of the smoking management focused care plan completed on 07/14/2022. All residents ar at risk. All resident care plans will be reviewed and revised as needed to ensure they reflect the current care needs no later than July 28, 2022.	July 28, 2022
(X4) ID PREFIX (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) F 000 INITIAL COMMENTS A recertification health survey for compliance with 42 CFR Part 483, Subpart B, requirements for Long Term Care facilities, was conducted from 6/26/22 through 6/29/22. Avantara Mountain View was found not in compliance with the following requirements: F657, F658, F686, F761, and F880. A complaint health survey for compliance with 42 CFR Part 483, Subpart B, requirements for Long Term Care facilities, was conducted from 6/26/22 through 6/29/22. Areas surveyed included quality	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY) Resident 7 care plan has been updated to reflect the discontinuation of serving the peanut butter and jelly sandwich as a snack on 06/28/2022. Resident 49 care plan has been updated to reflect the resident's noncompliance of oxygen use at time: Resident 49 care plan has been updated to reflect the resolution of the smoking management focused care plan completed on 07/14/2022. All residents ar at risk. All resident care plans will be reviewed and revised as needed to ensure they reflect the current care needs no later than July 28, 2022.	July 28, 2022
F 000 INITIAL COMMENTS A recertification health survey for compliance with 42 CFR Part 483, Subpart B, requirements for Long Term Care facilities, was conducted from 6/26/22 through 6/29/22. Avantara Mountain View was found not in compliance with the following requirements: F657, F658, F686, F761, and F880. A complaint health survey for compliance with 42 CFR Part 483, Subpart B, requirements for Long Term Care facilities, was conducted from 6/26/22 through 6/29/22. Areas surveyed included quality	PREFIX TAG	(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY) Resident 7 care plan has been updated to reflect the discontinuation of serving the peanut butter and jelly sandwich as a snack on 06/28/2022. Resident 49 care plan has been updated to reflect the resident's noncompliance of oxygen use at time: Resident 49 care plan has been updated to reflect the resolution of the smoking management focused care plan completed on 07/14/2022. All residents ar at risk. All resident care plans will be reviewed and revised as needed to ensure they reflect the current care needs no later than July 28, 2022.	July 28, 2022
F 000 INITIAL COMMENTS A recertification health survey for compliance with 42 CFR Part 483, Subpart B, requirements for Long Term Care facilities, was conducted from 6/26/22 through 6/29/22. Avantara Mountain View was found not in compliance with the following requirements: F657, F658, F686, F761, and F880. A complaint health survey for compliance with 42 CFR Part 483, Subpart B, requirements for Long Term Care facilities, was conducted from 6/26/22 through 6/29/22. Areas surveyed included quality	TAG	Resident 7 care plan has been updated to reflect the discontinuation of serving the peanut butter and jelly sandwich as a snack on 06/28/2022. Resident 49 care plan has been updated to reflect the resident's noncompliance of oxygen use at time: Resident 49 care plan has been updated to reflect the resolution of the smoking management focused care plan completed on 07/14/2022. All residents are at risk. All resident care plans will be reviewed and revised as needed to ensure they reflect the current care needs no later than July 28, 2022.	July 28, 2022
A recertification health survey for compliance with 42 CFR Part 483, Subpart B, requirements for Long Term Care facilities, was conducted from 6/26/22 through 6/29/22. Avantara Mountain View was found not in compliance with the following requirements: F657, F658, F686, F761, and F880. A complaint health survey for compliance with 42 CFR Part 483, Subpart B, requirements for Long Term Care facilities, was conducted from 6/26/22 through 6/29/22. Areas surveyed included quality	F 000	the discontinuation of serving the peanut butter and jelly sandwich as a snack on 06/28/2022. Resident 49 care plan has been updated to reflect the resident's noncompliance of oxygen use at time: Resident 49 care plan has been updated to reflect the resolution of the smoking management focused care plan completed on 07/14/2022. All residents are at risk. All resident care plans will be reviewed and revised as needed to ensure they reflect the current care needs no later than July 28, 2022.	s. e
View was found in compliance. Care Plan Timing and Revision CFR(s): 483.21(b)(2)(i)-(iii) §483.21(b) Comprehensive Care Plans §483.21(b)(2) A comprehensive care plan must be- (i) Developed within 7 days after completion of the comprehensive assessment. (ii) Prepared by an interdisciplinary team, that includes but is not limited to (A) The attending physician. (B) A registered nurse with responsibility for the resident. (C) A nurse aide with responsibility for the resident. (D) A member of food and nutrition services staff. (E) To the extent practicable, the participation of the resident and the resident's representative(s). An explanation must be included in a resident's medical record if the participation of the resident and their resident representative is determined not practicable for the development of the resident's care plan.	F 657	educate the Interdisciplinary Team (IDT) that participate in the writing and editing of the care plan on the Care Planning policy. Included in this education will be a review of daily stand-up expectations to include communication of changes in resident's needs to be updated in the care plan timely. Education will occur no later than July 28, 20 Those associates not in attendance at the education session due to vacation, sick leave, or casual work status will be educated prior to their first shift worker The IDT will review the day prior progress notes and	22

Any deficiency statement ending with an asterisk (*) denotes a deficiency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined that other safeguards provide sufficient protection to the patients. (See instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 90 days following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14 days following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued program participation.

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Laura Karlson

Event ID: QXCV1

SD DOH-OLC

Facility ID: 0049

If continuation sheet Page 1 of 27

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: A. BUILD		ELE CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED C
		435040	B. WING		06/29/2022
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER AVANTARA MOUNTAIN VIEW				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 916 MOUNTAIN VIEW ROAD RAPID CITY, SD 57702	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIEN	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES NCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL R LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRE (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHI CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APP DEFICIENCY)	OULD BE COMPLETION
F 657	disciplines as deter or as requested by (iii)Reviewed and re team after each ass comprehensive and assessments. This REQUIREMENT by: Based on observation and policy review the care plans had been care needs for two and 49), including for Findings include: 1. Observation on 67 revealed he: *Had been in the lo *Had yellow colored down the front of his long by 2 inches with Review of resident his: *4/1/22 Brief Interviscore of 0, meaning impairment. *Care plan included the was at risk for status due to paraly swallowing difficultioner and required for since 2018. He was able to had	te staff or professionals in mined by the resident's needs the resident. Evised by the interdisciplinary sessment, including both the diquarterly review. NT is not met as evidenced stion, interview, record review, ne provider failed to ensure in updated to reflect current of two sampled residents (7 tood, oxygen, and smoking. S/27/22 at 9:11 a.m. of resident sunge area watching television. In the distribution of the substance, extending is shirt approximately 3 inches de. 7's medical record revealed sew for Mental Status had a given had severe cognitive distribution and hydration and sysis on one side of his body,	F 68		

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		(X2) MULTIF A. BUILDING	PLE CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		435040	B. WNG_	C. C. CHOSTA.	C 06/29/2022
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER AVANTARA MOUNTAIN VIEW			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 916 MOUNTAIN VIEW ROAD RAPID CITY, SD 57702		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIE	' STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES INCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF COF (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE / DEFICIENCY)	SHOULD BE COMPLETION
F 657	Interview on 6/28// practical nurse J re *He received pure *She thought the s discontinued his b sandwich about a Interview on 6/29// manager E regard *He used to receiv a snack. *He had a history *The provider's die peanut butter sand ago", as it was no *She was respons care plansHis care plan had was no longer reces sandwiches as a s 2. Observation on 49 revealed: *He was sleeping *There was an oxy liters and was turn -The cannula attact on a bedside table *An unidentified vi stated his cannula mouth. Interview on 6/28//	d have been inconsistent with 22 at 4:08 p.m. with licensed egarding resident 7 revealed: ed food. Epeech therapist had editime snack of a peanut butter month ago. 22 at 8:34 a.m. with dietary ing resident 7's diet revealed: e peanut butter sandwiches as of choking on food. Editian had discontinued the diviches a "couple of months longer safe for him to eat them. Edible for updating the dietary not been updated to reflect he eliving peanut butter nack. 6/26/22 at 3:34 p.m. of resident in his bed. Egen (O2) concentrator set at 2 ed on. Ended to this concentrator was esitor, who was in the room, was often on the floor or in his	F 65		
	O2 usage revealed	PN) G regarding resident 49's d: D2 cannula in his mouth rather		Aggreent and the ext	

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	IDENTIFICATION NUMBER		LE CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
	435040	B. WING	1.00	06/29/2022	2
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER AVANTARA MOUNTAIN VIEW	SMR 1 WAT TO A			00/25/2022	
PREFIX (EACH DEFICIENCY)	EMENT OF DEFICIENCIES MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL C IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRE (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SH CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APP DEFICIENCY)	OULD BE COMPLE	ETION
floor. *She was not able to retime it had become corwould not let her replace. Review of resident 49's *His 5/10/22 brief intervals a score of 4 meaning himpairment. *His care plan included -He preferred to have the preferred to have the mouth. *There was no mentionallowing the contamination with a new one. 3. Interview on 6/26/22 of nursing C revealed the non-smoking facility. Review of resident 49's *He had a potential for smoking. -He had an order for N refused them, stating the smoking policy rematerials and place the smoking pursuant to the smoking pursuant to the services director F regarders.	an found on the dresser and explace the cannula each staminated because he see it. It medical record revealed: view for mental status had en had severe cognitive. It hat: The O2 cannula in his It in his care plan of him not sted cannula to be replaced. It at 2:00 p.m. with director the provider was a scare plan revealed: In on-compliance with second and one patches but had they do not work. Ity non-compliant with the move all of his/her smoking a resident on supervised the facility policy." It at 11:37 a.m. with social arding care plans revealed: ve been updated whenever.	F 65			

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		(X2) MULTIP A. BUILDING	LE CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED		
		435040	B. WNG	C. Selection of the		C 29/2022
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER A MOUNTAIN VIEW	The state of the s		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 916 MOUNTAIN VIEW ROAD RAPID CITY, SD 57702		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES BY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORR (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SI CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE AF DEFICIENCY)	HOULD BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 657	care plans revealed: *Each morning a clin -During this meeting nurse would review in notes of residents an was going to update Updates would be coInfection control nuiDietary manager foInterdisciplinary teaAll other issues wou plan by the MDS nuri *Her expectation was occurred in resident's updated within 24 ho *Resident 49's nonce should have been on *Anyone of the profes updated the care plan *DON C agreed the p should have been rer *Administrator A state the care plan to reflect that resident. Review of provider's revealed: *"POLICY: Individual planning will be initial maintained by the int throughout the reside quality of life while in following consideratio 3. Care planning is co begins the moment th facility and doesn't en *"Procedure:	dical "standup" was held. the minimum data set (MDS) new orders and progress d then delegation of who care plans would be done. Impleted by the: It is for infections. It is any diet concerns. In for falls. In the addressed in the care ses. It that when changes Is care, their care plan was surs. Impliance of O2 usage his care plan. It is care pl	F 65	7		

	OF DEFICIENCIES CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	A. BUILDING B. WING	LE CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SURVE COMPLETED C 06/29/20		
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER AVANTARA MOUNTAIN VIEW			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 916 MOUNTAIN VIEW ROAD RAPID CITY, SD 57702			12912022	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	TATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES BY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECT (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOU CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPRO DEFICIENCY)	LD BE COM	(X5) IPLETION DATE	
F 658 SS=D	during orientation and about assessment and about assessment and department's role in the member working with responsible to read, improve the care plander. Care plans are a staff, including the repractitioner. It is the immembers to familiarity plans and review the area. Care Plans should conference to reflect individual resident as Services Provided M CFR(s): 483.21(b)(3) Comparties as outlined by the comustion of the services provided as outlined by the services provided as outlined by the services provided as outlined by the	d at least annually thereafter and care planning per each the process. Each staff in the individual resident is utilize and offer input to in content ongoing." ccessible to all direct-care esident's physician/nurse responsibility of all direct care are themselves with the care in routinely for changes." Individual be updated between care est current care needs of the schanges occur." In the eet Professional Standards (ii) Therefore Care Plans and or arranged by the facility, imprehensive care plan, interview, record review, the provider failed to ensure resident (69) had routine skin for the skin integrity of her left, and the provider's policy. Therefore Care Plans are resident (69) had routine skin for the skin integrity of her left, and the provider's policy.	F 65		July lewed for ation UDA in on is es on the cure no later not in ue to atus will be d. s' Skin etion and week, ults of audits meeting with sis and ontinuation/	, 28, 202	

	OF DEFICIENCIES F CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MULTIPLE C A. BUILDING		COMF	SURVEY PLETED	
		435040	B. WING		06/29/2022		
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER AVANTARA MOUNTAIN VIEW			916	REET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD MOUNTAIN VIEW ROAD PID CITY, SD 57702		12312022	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIE	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES NCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL R LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CO (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE DEFICIENCY)	SHOULD BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
F 658	Review of resident -She had poor safe cognitive decline. *Her diagnoses includes assistance with perfeet, abnormalities infarctions, hemiple encounter for orthous surgical amputation amputation of two 'She had been hos 3/22/22, 5/17/22 to 6/8/22. *Her medication ach beginning on 3/23/2 second toe was staiste with normal sa *Her skin evaluatio -On 3/22/22 small second from the hon 3/29/22 mention had no description -On 4/5/22 the left on the skin assession 4/12/22 indicate tender when touch 'On 4/14/22 a diagon the left toe that was antibioticOn 6/8/22 she retuleft second toe ample (which involves the the metatarsal.) -She had a left second together with the metatarsal.)	69's medical record revealed: ety awareness due to her duded: acute kidney failure, resonal cares, unsteadiness on of gait and mobility, cerebral egia, and hemiparesis, spedic aftercare following n, complete traumatic or more left lesser toes. epitalized from: 3/18/22 to 5/20/22, and 5/22/22 to diministration record revealed 22 wound care to her left erted by cleansing the wound line. ens revealed: escab on her left toe when she elospital. ened the left second toe but of it. esecond toe was not identified ment. ed the left second toe was ed. eysician was notified and ic treatment for the toe. enosis of cellulitis (infection) of es being treated with an arrened from the hospital with a cutation and "Ray amputation" eremoval of the toe and part of ond toe amputation on 6/3/22. es had not had a skin evaluation	F 658				

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		0.25		C C	
	435040	B. WING		06/29/2022	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER AVANTARA MOUNTAIN VIEW			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 916 MOUNTAIN VIEW ROAD RAPID CITY, SD 57702		
(EACH DEFICIEN	CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD B CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRI DEFICIENCY)	SE COMPLETION	
nterview on 6/29/22 nursing C regarding Skin evaluations we admission and then Resident 69's 4/5/2 dentified the issue ve should have. The nurse who had evaluation was no le provider. Review of the provider evealed: Policy: To ensure a resider without pressure injuries un condition demonstration demonstration demonstration development, pressure injuries/wounds." Procedure: "6Following ider Skin Alteration Eval Assessment] will be resolved." Treatment/Svcs to F CFR(s): 483.25(b)(1) Press Based on the comp	at 12:04 p.m. with director of skin evaluations revealed: ere to be completed upon every seven days. 2 skin evaluation had not with her left second toe, and completed the 4/5/22 skin onger employed by the der's skin program policy at who enters the facility curies does not develop less the individual's clinical at they are unavoidable. It is that they are unavoidable at the they are unavoidable at the promote the healing of bounds that are present and ent of additional pressure intification of a skin issue, the function UDA (User Defined e completed weekly until erevent/Heal Pressure Ulcer (1)(i)(ii)				
The state of the s	SUMMARY S (EACH DEFICIEN REGULATORY OR Continued From page Interview on 6/29/22 Inursing C regarding Skin evaluations we admission and then Resident 69's 4/5/2 dentified the issue of should have. The nurse who had evaluation was no lo provider. Review of the provider revealed: "Policy: To ensure a resident without pressure injuries un condition demonstration. To provide care and injury development, pressure injuries/wounds." "Procedure:" -"6Following ider Skin Alteration Eval Assessment] will be resolved." Treatment/Svcs to F CFR(s): 483.25(b)(1) Press Based on the comp resident, the facility (i) A resident receive	A35040 MOUNTAIN VIEW SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) Continued From page 7 Interview on 6/29/22 at 12:04 p.m. with director of nursing C regarding skin evaluations revealed: "Skin evaluations were to be completed upon admission and then every seven days. "Resident 69's 4/5/22 skin evaluation had not dentified the issue with her left second toe, and should have. The nurse who had completed the 4/5/22 skin evaluation was no longer employed by the provider. Review of the provider's skin program policy revealed: "Policy: To ensure a resident who enters the facility without pressure injuries does not develop pressure injuries unless the individual's clinical condition demonstrates that they are unavoidable. To provide care and services to prevent pressure injury development, to promote the healing of pressure injuries/wounds that are present and prevent development of additional pressure injuries/wounds." *Procedure:" "6Following identification of a skin issue, the Skin Alteration Evaluation UDA (User Defined Assessment) will be completed weekly until	IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 435040 A BUILDING B. WING SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) Continued From page 7 Interview on 6/29/22 at 12:04 p.m. with director of nursing C regarding skin evaluations revealed: Skin evaluations were to be completed upon admission and then every seven days. Resident 69's 4/5/22 skin evaluation had not dentified the issue with her left second toe, and should have. The nurse who had completed the 4/5/22 skin evaluation was no longer employed by the provider. Review of the provider's skin program policy revealed: Policy: To ensure a resident who enters the facility without pressure injuries does not develop pressure injuries unless the individual's clinical condition demonstrates that they are unavoidable. To provide care and services to prevent pressure injury development, to promote the healing of pressure injuries/wounds that are present and prevent development of additional pressure injuries/wounds." "Procedure." "Procedure." "Continued From page 7 ID PREFIX TAG F 68 ID PREFIX TAG ID PREFIX TAG F 68 F 68 F 68 F 69 F 70 F 7	A BUILDING 435040 A BUILDING B, WING STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 916 MOUNTAIN VIEW SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) Continued From page 7 nterview on 6/29/22 at 12.04 p.m. with director of fursing C regarding skin evaluations revealed: Skin evaluations were to be completed upon admission and then every seven days. Resident 69's 4/5/22 skin evaluation had not dentified the issue with her left second toe, and should have. The nurse who had completed the 4/5/22 skin evaluation was no longer employed by the provider. Review of the provider's skin program policy revealed: Policy: To ensure a resident who enters the facility without pressure injuries does not develop pressure injuries unless the individual's clinical condition demonstrates that they are unavoidable. To provide care and services to prevent pressure injuries wounds that are present and prevent development, to promote the healing of pressure injuries wounds that are present and prevent development, to promote the healing of pressure injuries wounds that are pressent and prevent development of additional pressure injuries wounds. "Procedure." "Co Following identification of a skin issue, the Skin Alteration Evaluation UDA (User Defined Assessment) will be completed weekly until resolved." Treatment/Svcs to Prevent/Heal Pressure Ulcer CFR(s), 483.25(b) (Skin Integrity \$483.25(b) (Skin Integrity	

	OF DEFICIENCIES F CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MULTIPLE (A. BUILDING	CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE : COMPL	ETED	
		435040	B. WING	89-71 10		29/2022	
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER	The Charles and the Charles an	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 916 MOUNTAIN VIEW ROAD RAPID CITY, SD 57702				
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFIC	Y STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES IENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORREC (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHO CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPI DEFICIENCY)	OULD BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
F 686	demonstrates tha (ii) A resident with necessary treatm with professional promote healing, new ulcers from of This REQUIREM by: Based on observ and policy review one of four sampl identified at risk for interventions in pl ulcer development 1. Observation on 59 revealed he: *Was residing on *Was sitting in his boots on both fee Observation on 6, 59's dressing cha *He was on the be *He was placed of to his right, and le manager DWound care/unit measured woundShe stated wound drainage then pree *He was placed of *Foam boots were and measuredHeels were dry a -She applied beta	individual's clinical condition t they were unavoidable; and pressure ulcers receives ent and services, consistent standards of practice, to prevent infection and prevent developing. ENT is not met as evidenced ration, interview, record review, the provider failed to ensure ed residents (59) who had been for pressure ulcers had ace timely to prevent pressure the Findings include: 16/26/22 at 6:30 p.m. of resident the COVID-19 unit. The wheelchair, and had foam the covident of the company of the company that the covident of the covident	F 686	Resident 59 skin care plan has beer updated approrpriately to reflect the interventions related to his current rupon his Braden score. All current reproduced by their risk for ensure appropriate interventions are and care plans will be reviewed and accordingly. Administrator, DON, and IDT in collathe medical director and Certified Will review the Skin Program Policy by July 28, 2022 to ensure assessmongoing assessment with evidence-interventions are planned for and hareviewed for effectiveness of all induating risk for skin injury. Contracted Ce Specialist from Gentell will educate all nurses regarding the Skin Progra July 28, 2022. Those associates not at the education session due to vactor casual work status will be educate first shift worked. Upon completion of every Braden so residents newly admitted and currer intervention worksheet from the Would Platformwill be brought to clinical staweekdays for review by the IDT. All appropriate interventions will be care planned and educated through A new process for residents with act injuries was implemented on 07/15/2 wound care nurse will print wound a the WoundRound's platform on a we provide to the floor nurses. The loca of the wound will be noted in the skii UDA to match the wound assessme woundRound; splatform wound an appropriate interventions in plathe Braden score risk. Audits will be weeks, and then monthly for two mod audits will be discussed by the DC at the monthly QAPI meeting with the Medical Director for analysis and refor continuation/discontinuation/revisbased on audit findings.	necessary leeds based lesidents dited by r skin injury to le implemented revised leboration with lound Specialist and procedures lent and leased live been riduals identified rtified Wound DON, IDT and lim Policy by lin attendance led prior to their leale for all ltt, the lund Rounds lartup daily on limplemented, linin ihuddles, live pressure lessessment from leskly basis to linin and stage n evaluation leasurements line monitored via line wound care le will audit 5 line of Braden les to reflect line lor or designee le IDT and lesidented lesiden	July 28, 2022	

	EMENT OF DEFICIENCIES PLAN OF CORRECTION (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 435040 (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING B. WING		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED C 06/29/2022			
NAME OF P	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER	435040	THE CAMERAIN GOLD	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE	1 0	6/29/2022
AVANTARA MOUNTAIN VIEW			100	916 MOUNTAIN VIEW ROAD RAPID CITY, SD 57702	Value of	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIE	Y STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES ENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORF (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION S CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE AF DEFICIENCY)	HOULD BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 686	care/unit manager resident 59 reveal *She had never be *She started traini *She had been on *She assessed an *She was unaware area was so low. Review of residen *He was admitted *His diagnosis inc involvement, must rhabdomyolysis (Athat releases a da COVID positive or *His 5/26/22 Nurs-His Braden scale risk indicated he w pressure ulcerHe was incontine *He had skin evalle 6/9/22, 6/16/22. *On 5/26/22 skin velastic and sacrun-Interventions lister-To keep skin clesskinTurn and reposit needed. *On 5/29/22 in pro "Excoriation/shear Dressing has beer incontinence it was applied with each encouraged to off *On 6/1/22 skin/W	D regarding wound care and ed: een a wound care nurse before. Ing for wound care in March. her own since May. Id measured wounds weekly. In that his sensory in the period of the period	F 686			

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

AND PLAN OF CORRECTION (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		A. BUILDING	LE CONSTRUCTION	COMPLETED		
		435040	B. WNG	Hara a see a see a see a see	C 06/29/2022	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER AVANTARA MOUNTAIN VIEW				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 916 MOUNTAIN VIEW ROAD RAPID CITY, SD 57702		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIEN	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL R LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECT (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOU CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPRO DEFICIENCY)	LD BE COMPLETION	
F 686	Continued From page	ge 10	F 68	8		
	has: -Excoriation with opNo measurements -Stage 2 pressure to width and 0 depth)Deep tissue injury (length x 4 width x 0 *On 6/2/22 skin/wou buttock open area in *On 6/2/22 Minimum "No skin concerns. If mattress on his bed *On 6/3/22 MDS not -He is frequently incibladderNew skin concerns ulcer) on Lt (left) hee on Rt (right) heel. *On 6/3/22 order sig buttock, Batadine to evaluate and treat le heel protectors on a *On 6/4/22 recomme dietitian to have Ens 30 ml Prostat BID. *On 6/6/22 resident all times, with white socks on top of whit *On 6/9/22 skin eval -Left buttock, red, be care nurse notifiedNo measurements -Right buttock, red, be care nurse notifiedNo measurements -Left heel, breakdow	ening to left buttock. given. I left heel (2 in length x 3 in blister) to right heel (2.5 depth). Ind note stated that left heasured 2.5 cm x 2 cm. In data set (MDS) note stated has a pressure redistributing and cushion in his w/c.". He revealed: I ontinent of bowel and with stage 2 PU (pressure hel and DTI (deep tissue injury) hed for Calmoseptine to left right heel, and wound care to hel theel stage 2 wound. Foam to be time. Hendations from registered here clear twice a day (BID), hagreed to wear foam boots at he socks with one pair of gripper he socks. He socks. He socks wound he socks with one pair of gripper he socks. He socks wound				

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MULTIPL A. BUILDING	E CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED C
	435040	B. WING		06/29/2022
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER AVANTARA MOUNTAIN VIEW			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 916 MOUNTAIN VIEW ROAD RAPID CITY, SD 57702	
PREFIX (EACH DEFICIEN	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL R LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRE (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SH CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APP DEFICIENCY)	OULD BE COMPLETIO
wound care nurse, fNo measurements *On 6/9/22 order en -Foam boots on at a -Low air loss mattre buttock and bilatera -Med pass 4 ounces a dayEnsure 237 ml (mill *On 6/10/22 task for hour had been start *On 6/10/22 order n -Wound care to left wound bed, cover w secure with border f -Wound to left butto unstageable pressu -Will continue to foll weekly measureme *On 6/15/22 Skin/W -Wounds had worse assessmentHe had an unstage -His left buttock had -Will be requesting or care. *On 6/16/22 skin ew -Coccyx and type wNo measurements -Right heel and typeNo measurements *On 6/17/22 Order to careOutpatient wound of 7/11/22 at 10:00 a.m *Wound assessment	given. wn, under care of facility coam boots worn at all times. tered for: all times. ss due to wound noted to left I heels. s in between meals two times diliter) two times a day. turn and reposition every two ed. ote revealed: buttock was to apply Santyl to with calcium alginate and foam dressing. ock had worsened to re sore. ow wounds at the facility with ents and wound assessments. found note revealed: en since last weekly wound eable on the right buttock. I not improved. referral for outpatient wound ealuation revealed: as pressure. s. e is DTI. s. o schedule outpatient wound care appointment was set for n.	F 686		

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:			E CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
	435040	B. WING	The state of the s	C 06/29/2022	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER AVANTARA MOUNTAIN VIEW	nation		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 916 MOUNTAIN VIEW ROAD RAPID CITY, SD 57702		
PREFIX (EACH DEFICIENC	TATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES BY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRE (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SH CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE API DEFICIENCY)	OULD BE COMPLETION	
measured 7.5 x 3.5 x -On 6/23/22 left butto 0 (length x width x de -On 6/28/22 left buttoLeft ischial tuberosi and was closedRight buttock measRight heel was iden 0.90 x 1.0 x 0.0Left heel was identi *Plan of care on 5/26That he was at risk for frequent incontineIntervention for incomoisture barrier to the incontinence episodeNo other intervention Interview on 6/29/22 nursing C regarding or revealed: *Upon admission a Eused for predicting prompleted and then weeks. *A resident who had scale was reviewed in meeting and interver *Interventions should immediately. *A skin evaluation was days for all residents *When a pressure in the nurse who found	o x 0.0. entified on 5/31/22 and c 0.0. cock measured 7 cm x 2 cm x epth). ock measured 5.5 x 1.5 x 0.5. ity was identified on 6/21/22 sured 1.5 x 0.30 x 0.0. ntified on 6/2/22. It measured ified 6/2/22 and was closed. 6/22 revealed: for alterations in bladder due nce. ontinence is to apply the peri area after e. ons in place for incontinence. at 11:55 a.m. with director of evaluating skin of residents Braden Scale (an assessment ressure ulcer risk) was again once a week for four a high score on the Braden in the morning clinical ntions were discussed. d have been started as completed every seven	F 686			

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED C		
		435040	B. WING		06/2	29/2022
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 916 MOUNTAIN VIEW ROAD RAPID CITY, SD 57702		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIE	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES NCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL DR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTIO (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPI DEFICIENCY)	BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 686	program policy rev *"A plan of care (P resident that are ic breakdown or at-ri *"Nursing personn physical exam and Assessment tools pressure injury pre at-risk resident. Th a) Protect the skin friction and shearin moisture, c) Encou intake, d) Educate Train front-line car prevention plan ins are identified." *"POC to include: relief, Nutritional s' Incontinence, Skin Pain, Infection, Ed Possible causes fo interventions have Skin checks to be Licensed Nurse." Label/Store Drugs CFR(s): 483.45(g)	d's updated 4/2021 skin eals: OC) will be put into place for lentified with actual skin sk for skin breakdown." el will utilize the results of the lentified with actual skin sk for skin breakdown." el will utilize the results of the lentified pressure injury to determine an individualized evention program for each is will include interventions to: against the effects of pressure, ag, b) Protect skin from arage optimal nutrition and fluid staff, resident and families, e) egivers, and f) Immediate stituted when potential areas and interventions, condition checks, Treatment, ucation of resident and family, or pressure injury and what been put into place to prevent. completed at least weekly by a and Biologicals	F 68	6	er list. ve been	July 28, 2022
	Drugs and biologic labeled in accorda professional princi appropriate access instructions, and tha applicable.	cals used in the facility must be not with currently accepted ples, and include the sory and cautionary ne expiration date when the of Drugs and Biologicals		discharged from the facility on 07/15/202 residents who recieve insulin are at risk.	2. All	

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		(X2) MULTIPI A. BUILDING	LE CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED			
		435040	B. WING	A ARREST	06/2	9/2022	
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER	A THE PARTY OF THE	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 916 MOUNTAIN VIEW ROAD RAPID CITY, SD 57702				
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	TATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES BY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTIO (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROP DEFICIENCY)	DBE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
F 761	Federal laws, the fact biologicals in locked temperature controls personnel to have accepted by a nurse and policy review the sevaluated for his abilimedications. 1. Observation and ir p.m. with licensed prounding to the self-medication accompleted by a nurse *A glucometer, lance gauze, two insulin personnel in locked, permanently storage of controlled the Comprehensive I Control Act of 1976 a abuse, except when package drug distributed the sexual package drug distributed and policy detected. This REQUIREMENT by: Based on observation and policy review the *Four of four sampled 279) had insulin medication and in p.m. with licensed prounticensed assistive resident 279 revealed *She administered he *A self-medication accompleted by a nurse *A glucometer, lance gauze, two insulin personnel in the	ordance with State and compartments under proper and permit only authorized coess to the keys. cility must provide separately affixed compartments for drugs listed in Schedule II of Drug Abuse Prevention and and other drugs subject to the facility uses single unit ution systems in which the nimal and a missing dose can if is not met as evidenced on, interview, record review, a provider failed to ensure dresidents (22, 37, 67, and lication stored in a safe the provider's policy. If (64) resident had been ity to self administer interview on 6/28/22 at 4:44 actical nurse (LPN) H and personnel (UAP) I regarding dicer insulin.	F 76	All other residents who have an order for glucose checks or insulin are not appropr not voiced interest in self-administering the medication. All residents who have an order blood glucose and/or recieve insulin, now supplies related to the procedure, to incluinsulinpens, stored in the locked treatmer house audit of all resident rooms to ensur medications are stored inappropriately in no later than July 28, 2022. DON or desifnee will educate all nurses a medication aides on the Medication Stora In addition, all nurses and medication aide educated on the updated process for store the blood glucose supplies and insulin pelocked treatment cart. Education will occuthan July 28, 2022. Those associates not attendance at the education session due sick leave, or casual work status will be eprior to their first shift worked. DON or Designee will audit all 4 treatment ensure that all residents with an order for glucosechecks or insulin have proper stored in their rooms. Audits will be weekly for four weeks, and monthly for two months. Results of audits discussed by the DON or Designee at the QAPI meeting with the IDT and Medical Cor analysis and recomendation for continuindiscontinuation/revision of audits based of findings.	riate or have his der to check whave their de the hat cart. A full re no their rooms and their rooms and their rooms in the roo later in to vacation, ducated at carts to blood rage of their udit 5 are then a will be emonthly birector roughting.		

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 435040			LE CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED C 06/29/2022		
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER	453040	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 916 MOUNTAIN VIEW ROAD RAPID CITY, SD 57702		06/29/2022	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIEN	TATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRI (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SH CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE API DEFICIENCY)	HOULD BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 761	a.m. with resident 2: *An unlocked open prest strips, lancets, a insulin pens and need bed table next to here as to the least to the bed so shad and if she had her in linterview on 06/29/2 regarding resident 2 revealed: *She confirmed with her blood sugar, what was and that she had "If sliding scale insul dosage was. *She recorded the intelectronic medical resident 2 revealed: *She was admitted 6: *No Brief Interview of resident 2 revealed: *She was admitted 6: *No Brief Interview of resident 2 revealed: *She had a 6/24/22 scompleted. *Her diagnoses inclumellitus. *She had physician of Toujeo SoloStar insubefore meals and at own blood sugar and the strips of the sugar and the sug	erview on 6/29/22 at 8:35 79 revealed: plastic box with a glucometer, alcohol pads, gauze, two adles were sitting on the over bed. In and supplies on the table he could reach them. It is insulin. In pleted an assessment and ster insulin. In er what her blood sugar was sulin. It is a sum with LPN G register insulin administration In the that she had checked at the blood sugar reading did taken her insulin. In was needed what the formation in the residents accord (EMR). It is in the sum of th	F 76			

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		A. BUILDING	LE CONSTRUCTION	COMPLETED	
	435040	B. WING	<u> </u>	C 06/29/2022	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER AVANTARA MOUNTAIN VIEW			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 916 MOUNTAIN VIEW ROAD RAPID CITY, SD 57702	1 00/25/2022	
PREFIX (EACH DEFICIE	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES NCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL R LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPE DEFICIENCY)	BE COMPLETION	
revealed: *His glucometer, te pads, needles and his room in an unlo over the sink. *Sometimes the plainsulin pens were ke *He had not been emedication administration. Record review of refered administration.	st strips, lancets, alcohol two insulin pens were kept in cked plastic box on a shelf astic box of supplies and ept on a shelf over his bed. evaluated or approved for self stration. an order for self medication esident 67's EMR revealed: on 12/1/21. core was 9 indicating d cognition. uded type two diabetes orders for insulin glargine, blood sugar checks before me. 6/26/22 at 4:44 p.m. of resident d with headphones on ced plastic box on her bedside ter, test strips, lancets, alcohol in pens and needles in it. terview on 6/29/22 at 8:35 22 revealed: th insulin and supplies was bedside table. blood sugars four times a day esults in her notebook. how to use the insulin pens to	F 76			

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:				PLE CONSTRUCTION G	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED C	
		435040	B. WING	la companya da da	06/29/2022	
	A MOUNTAIN VIEW		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 916 MOUNTAIN VIEW ROAD RAPID CITY, SD 57702			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTI (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOUL CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPRO DEFICIENCY)	D BE COMPLETION	
F 761	*She was admitted o *Her BIMS score was intact. *She had a diagnosis mellitus. *She had a physiciar insulin aspart, and bl before meals, and at 4. Observation on 6/3 37 revealed: *He had an unlocked the shelf, next to the strips, lancets, alcohe and needles in it. Record review of res *He was admitted on *His BIMS score was impaired cognition. *He had a diagnosis *He had a physician insulin aspart, and bl day. 5. Interview on 6/28/2 care/Unit manager D revealed: *Insulin and supplies rooms in plastic box *The plastic box with	ident 22 's EMR revealed: in 4/18/22. is 14 indicating cognitively is of type two diabetes in order for insulin glargine, ood sugars four times a day bedtime. 26/22 at 5:15 p.m. of resident plastic box in his room, on sink with glucometer, test of pads, gauze, insulin pens sident 37 EMR revealed: 10/18/21. is 9 indicating moderately of type two diabetes mellitus. order for insulin Lantus, ood sugars three times a	F 76			
	nursing (DON) C reg	at 11:55 a.m. with director of arding insulin kept in esidents that self- administer				

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:			(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING			(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		435040	B. WING	- Colonia	06	C 5/29/2022	
	A MOUNTAIN VIEW			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP C 916 MOUNTAIN VIEW ROAD RAPID CITY, SD 57702			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIE	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES ENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL DR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF (EACH CORRECTIVE ACT CROSS-REFERENCED TO T DEFICIENCE	ION SHOULD BE HE APPROPRIATE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
F 761	*They both had a secompleted by a nutary of the nurses medication adminitives and between the stored in their room and their r	esidents on the first floor that insulin. Self-medication evaluation rese. were able to complete the self stration evaluations. ere not evaluated or approved administration had insulin, alood sugar testing supplies in an unlocked plastic box. The first floor with insulin to keep their insulin and blood lies in their rooms during the first floor had a cognitive at resident did not wander. In guaranteeing the residents approved would not self the sumentation of an am (IDT) evaluation or and residents approval of not or insulin medications stored in roval of residents self stration.	F 76				

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		A	E CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED C		
		435040	B. WING			9/2022
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER A MOUNTAIN VIEW			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 916 MOUNTAIN VIEW ROAD RAPID CITY, SD 57702		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIEN	TATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 761	medications (such a allowed access to m rooms, cabinets and remain locked when persons with authoric Self-Administration or revealed: *"3. If the resident is self-administer medibe stored in a lock bunless otherwise de interdisciplinary tear Infection Prevention CFR(s): 483.80(a)(1) §483.80 Infection Control The facility must est infection prevention designed to provide comfortable environ development and tradiseases and infection program. The facility must est and control program a minimum, the follows \$483.80(a)(1) A system of the system	ully authorized to administer is medication aides) are edication carts. Medication medication supplies should not in use or attended by zed access." Iter's January 2020 of Medications policy deemed capable to cations, then the drugs will ox in the resident's room, termined by the m." & Control ()(2)(4)(e)(f) Control ablish and maintain an and control program a safe, sanitary and ment and to help prevent the ansmission of communicable ons. In prevention and control ablish an infection prevention (IPCP) that must include, at awing elements: Item for preventing, identifying, ing, and controlling infections diseases for all residents, itors, and other individuals	F 880		tion. oxygen oxygen ontinues e oxygen f hook to tin use. the hook DON or n control and D will ertified on ssing with se on al work ft worked. eted with es by luded in lin areas oot in tion, sick eir Don nded a nent	July 28, 2022

		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MULTIPLE A. BUILDING	ULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION DING		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		435040	B. WING		06/	29/2022	
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER		9	TREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CO 16 MOUNTAIN VIEW ROAD RAPID CITY, SD 57702		29/2022	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIEN	TATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL R LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF C (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTIC CROSS-REFERENCED TO TH DEFICIENCY	ON SHOULD BE IE APPROPRIATE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
F 880	conducted according accepted national st §483.80(a)(2) Writte procedures for the p but are not limited to (i) A system of surve possible communication infections before the persons in the facilit (ii) When and to who communicable disease reported; (iii) Standard and trato be followed to pre (iv)When and how is resident; including b (A) The type and durdepending upon the involved, and (B) A requirement the least restrictive possicircumstances. (v) The circumstances contact with resident contact will transmit (vi)The hand hygiene by staff involved in designation of \$483.80(a)(4) A systidentified under the forcerective actions tall \$483.80(e) Linens. Personnel must hand	g to §483.70(e) and following andards; In standards, policies, and rogram, which must include, or sillance designed to identify able diseases or by can spread to other sy; om possible incidents of ase or infections should be ansmission-based precautions event spread of infections; colation should be used for a sut not limited to: ration of the isolation, infectious agent or organism at the isolation should be the sible for the resident under the ses under which the facility wees with a communicable skin lesions from direct as or their food, if direct the disease; and the procedures to be followed irect resident contact. The second in the second incidents facility's IPCP and the	F 880	During this call we discussed the to follow appropriate maintenance and the discontinuation of the use humidifiers. During this call we discusse for failure to follow appropriete chiques during wound care to prevention as well as appropriate oxygen cannulas and the discont reusable oxygen humidifiers. Dur discussed the deficient practice of treatment and recognized potentithe deficient practice to include a present in the individual wound constaff training. Administrator, DON and/or design auditing of appripriate procedural wound care that aide in infection addition, Administrator, DON and audit for appropriate maintenance and the disposable oxygen humic will be completed 2 to 3 times we After 4 weeks of monitoring demonstrate wound the QAPI committee and continuemonstrates sustained compliar by the committee.	e of oxygen cannulas e of resuable oxygen scussed the root riate procedural aide in infection e maintenance of inuation of the use of ing this call we also luring wound care al factors leading to lochol pads not being are bags and minimal nee will conduct techniques during prevention. In /or designee will e of oxygen cannula diffiers. These audits ekly over all shifts. onstrating toning may reduce to toring results will be and/or Designee nued until the facility		

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION (X1				E CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED C
		435040	B. WING		06/29/2022
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP C 916 MOUNTAIN VIEW ROAD RAPID CITY, SD 57702	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICI	Y STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES ENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF (EACH CORRECTIVE ACT CROSS-REFERENCED TO T DEFICIENCE	ION SHOULD BE COMPLETION THE APPROPRIATE DATE
F 880	IPCP and update This REQUIREMS by: Based on observ review the provide *Two of two samp infection preventio of two wound care licensed nurses (I *A cannula for oxy sanitary manner f (49). *A reusable oxyge sampled resident routine basis. 1. Observation an a.m. of wound care (RN) K completing revealed: *The resident had foot. *Registered nurse remove the soiled footShe did not clear *The foot was mis *Wound nurse D infection in her se amputated. *After completion the same pair of s in half. *Wound nurse D infection in her se	I review. Induct an annual review of its their program, as necessary. ENT is not met as evidenced ation, interview, and policy er failed to ensure: Index of the ensure is the process followed during two experiences for one of one (40) had been cleaned on a find interview on 6/27/22 at 11:12 are nurse D and registered nurse growned care for resident 69 and directions for the experiences for t	F 88		

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		100000000000000000000000000000000000000	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED C	
		435040	B. WNG		0	6/29/2022
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER A MOUNTAIN VIEW	iper a series of	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 916 MOUNTAIN VIEW ROAD RAPID CITY, SD 57702			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	TATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES OF MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CO (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE DEFICIENCY)	N SHOULD BE APPROPRIATE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 880	2. Observation and in a.m. of wound care in care for resident 78 in a.m. of wound care in care for resident 78 in a.m. of wound care nut protective equipment. The resident had discussion preceded in the leg wounds schedule nurse working the florung wounds that it measurements and a con Thursdays she will clinic for dressing charmonic for dressing charmonic for dressing charmonic for dressing charmonic for the sequence on the wound care nutsed to the wound. She was going to provide the wound of the wound. She agreed the dressing has should use clear the respectation was applied to the wound pictures were taken. *Soiled dressings she sheet of the resident a	nterview on 6/28/22 at 9:06 hurse D completing wound evealed: led the dressing change rse D applied personal t (PPE) and revealed: lessing changes for her lower led to be completed by the lor on Sundays. Id care nurse took pictures of included wound a wound description. It was seen at the wound care langes. In Stated she was going to leasure the wound. It is oiled dressings she placed but the soiled dressings back leasings were not clean and and dressings on the wound. In the soiled tressing to be a clean dressing to be a fafter measurements and lould not be put on the bed is see had received training	F 88			
	-The previous wound -A certified wound ca *The wound care nu competency for clea	are contractor. rse had completed the				

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED C		
		435040	B. WING		06/29/2022	
NAME OF P	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE		
A1/A 1/TA D	A MOUNTAIN MEM			916 MOUNTAIN VIEW ROAD		
AVANIAN	A MOUNTAIN VIEW			RAPID CITY, SD 57702	The state of the s	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	TATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES BY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORREC (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHO CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPF DEFICIENCY)	ULD BE COMPLETION	
F 880	Continued From page	e 23	F 88	30	na san Kanad	
	*The wound care nur	rse was scheduled to go to		and the second second		
	wound care boot can	np training this week with the				
	DON, but it was cand	celed due to the survey.		A public and became a studies		
				and the first own of the second		
		er's 12/1/19 Treatment Nurse		1,0148 1 101		
	job description revea			Transport and America		
		organization's goal of fthe guests we serve, the		Angel Co. Company		
		ys a critical role in providing				
		ervice and nursing care to all				
		nt nurse is responsible for				
		ments for all guests under		The second secon		
	their care."			A di propini di prima		
	Transfer in the second research	ablished infection control and				
	prevention practices	and standard precautions		The same and the s		
	are maintained at all	times."				
				Ideas, or the established		
		er's clean dressing change				
		ed for wound care nurse D		When the Special Control of the State of the		
	on 5/17/22 revealed:		-			
		g change supplies and		The men server because		
	positions on a clean	iled dressing and discards in			reflect to	
	a disposable contain					
		26/22 at 2:51 p.m. of resident		Bready Co. Bready Co. Printer		
	49 revealed:	20.22 dt 2.01 p 0.100.00		Andrea Charles Communication Co.		
	*He was sleeping in I	his bed.		A let 1 to the control of the 1885		
		en (O2) concentrator set at 2				
	liters and was turned			The second second second		
		ed to the O2 concentrator		the state of the state of		
		a bedside table, which was		40.0		
		ackage of wet wipes on top of		and the second	All the state of t	
	the cannula.	End numina anaists at (ONA)				
		fied nursing assistant (CNA)		and the same of the same of		
	bathroom and left.	placed clean linen in his				
		sed the O2 cannula laying on				
	the bedside table.	Sed the OZ Carmula laying off				
	ule bedside table.			The second second second		

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MULTIP	ELE CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED		
		435040	B. WING	the later of the	C 06/29/2022		
	NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 916 MOUNTAIN VIEW ROAD RAPID CITY, SD 57702						
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIE	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES INCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRE- (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHO CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APP DEFICIENCY)	OULD BE COMPLET		
F 880	Continued From pa	age 24 ations on 6/26/22 at 3:34 p.m.	F 88	30			
		aled the O2 cannula in the					
	resident 49: *Had been sleeping *He had been layin	28/22 at 10:50 a.m. revealed g in his bed. ng on back, with his O2 cannula ess behind his back.					
	*There were hooks cannula's to be sto *Cannulas were to contaminated.	Action of the second of the se					
	Interview on 6/28/2 practical nurse (LP O2 usage revealed *The cannula was the floor. *She was not able time it had become would not let her re *He did not wear hihe would place it in	often found on the dresser or to replace the cannula each e contaminated because he					
	sleeping, as he did *She would have m were above 90 per *She confirmed the keep the O2 satura order had not said administered via a *If the O2 saturatio	s were taken when he was I not like to have them taken. made sure his O2 saturations reent. ere was a physician order to ations above 93% and the if the O2 was to be cannula or a mask. ons fell below 90 percent, she					

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 435040	100 100	CONSTRUCTION	СОМ	E SURVEY PLETED C 6/29/2022	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER AVANTARA MOUNTAIN VIEW	The state of the s	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 916 MOUNTAIN VIEW ROAD RAPID CITY, SD 57702				
PREFIX (EACH DEFICIEN	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES ICY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL R LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECT (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOU CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPRO DEFICIENCY)	JLD BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
can wrestle it away *The cannula was n contaminated. 4. Observation on 6 40 revealed: *She was laying in h *There was O2 cond turned on and set at -Attached to this conhumidifier that was a Interview on 6/28/22 regarding use of re- concentrators reveat *Did not know what themWould have cleaned vinegar and water, at *Did not document to *Did not know when Interview on 6/29/22 regarding O2 humid *There were disposation for the concentrator types. *The night shift was re-usable humidifier *There was no docu humidifiers had bee *She stated the hos cleaning the humidifier	chysician. changed every week, "if we from him." cot changed each time it was ch/26/22 at 4:06 p.m. of resident mer bed. centrator in her room that was at 2 LPM. centrator was a re-usable dated 12/12/21. 2 at 3:48 p.m. with LPN G cusable humidifiers for O2 called she: the policy was for cleaning and it by filling it half-way with cand let it soak. when she cleaned it. it was last cleaned. 2 at 12:17 p.m. with DON C cliffiers revealed: able and re-usable humidifiers s, the provider used both cresponsible for cleaning the cres on a weekly basis. cumentation to support the	F 880				

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

AND PLAN OF CORRECTION (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:			7.55	A. BUILDING			COMPLETED	
		435040	B. WING _				(
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER AVANTARA MOUNTAIN VIEW				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 916 MOUNTAIN VIEW ROAD RAPID CITY, SD 57702			29/2022	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL PRE		ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPR DEFICIENCY)			BE COMPLETION	
F 880	Continued From page Prevention Program *"I. Goals -The goals of the inference program are to:A. Decrease the ris residents/patients anB. Prevent, to the espread of infectionC. Maintain compliar regulations and standinfection prevention as infection prevention	e 26 policy revealed; action prevention and control of of infection to d personnel. Actent possible, the onset and ance with state and federal dards of practice relating to and control." Action Prevention and Control oride a safe, sanitary and ment and to help prevent the assission of communicable	F 8					

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION

CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA

IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:

PRINTED: 07/13/2022 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-0391

(X3) DATE SURVEY

COMPLETED

		435040	B. WING		06/29/2022			
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE				
AVANTARA MOUNTAIN VIEW				916 MOUNTAIN VIEW ROAD RAPID CITY, SD 57702				
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENCY	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIAT DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE			
E 000	Initial Comments		E 000					
	CFR Part 482, Subpa Emergency Prepared Term Care Facilities,	ey for compliance with 42 rt B, Subsection 483.73, ness, requirements for Long was conducted from 6/26/22 ntara Mountain View was						
LABORATORY	DIRECTOR'S OR PROVIDER/S	SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE		TITLE	(X6) DATE			
Laura Karlson Administrator					July 18, 2022			

(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION

A. BUILDING

Any deficiency statement ending with an asterisk (*) denotes a deficiency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined that other safeguards provide sufficient protection to the patients. (See instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 90 days following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14 days following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued program participation.

South Dakota Department of Health STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION (X3) DATE SURVEY AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: COMPLETED A. BUILDING: _ 10669 B. WNG 06/29/2022 NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 916 MOUNTAIN VIEW RD **AVANTARA MOUNTAIN VIEW** RAPID CITY, SD 57702 SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X4) ID PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (X5) COMPLETE (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL PRFFIX PREFIX (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) TAG TAG CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DATE DEFICIENCY) S 000 Compliance/Noncompliance Statement S 000 A licensure survey for compliance with the Administrative Rules of South Dakota, Article 44:73, Nursing Facilities, was conducted from 6/26/22 through 6/29/22. Avantara Mountain View was found in compliance. S 000 Compliance/Noncompliance Statement S 000 A licensure survey for compliance with the Administrative Rules of South Dakota, Article 44:74, Nurse Aide, requirements for nurse aide training programs, was conducted from 6/26/22 through 6/29/22. Avantara Mountain View was found in compliance.

LABORATORY DIRECTOR'S OR PROVIDER/SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE

TITLE

(X6) DATE

Laura Karlson

Administrator

July 18, 2022 If continuation sheet 1 of 1